

Message

From: Hume, Steen (ENERGY) [Steen.Hume@ontario.ca]
Sent: 09/01/2018 10:13:05 AM
To: ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=218346]; HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=217097]
CC: Cox, Hilary (ENERGY) [Hilary.Cox@ontario.ca]
Subject: EXTERNAL – Rate Implementation Group meeting -Jan 11
Attachments: FHP Trust Timeline (002).pdf; Technical Briefing Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Global Adjustment (003).pptx

*** Exercise caution. This is an EXTERNAL email. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email. ***

Happy New Year! Hope you both got some much deserved down time over the holidays. Here we go 2018!

We have a Rate Implementation Group meeting on Thursday. In speaking with the DMO, we'll likely want to discuss any updates to the FHP Trust Timelines (as outlined in the attached presentation that was used with the Minister before the holidays) and the latest draft of OPG's Technical Briefing deck. I've attached the version that we initially reviewed and discussed in late November. Hopefully we can turn around a updated version of the Technical Briefing deck for circulation on late Wednesday. I imagine that this is still a work in progress.

I'm around if you'd like to chat further.

Steen

(416) 314-6190